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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

HOUSTON DIVISION
§
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, §
§
Plaintiff, §
§ Civil Action No. 4:10-cv-2414
vs. §
. §
ENIL, S.p.A. and §
§
SNAMPROGETTI NETHERLANDS B.V., §
§
Defendants. §
§

FINAL JUDGMENT AS TO DEFENDANT SNAMPROGETTI NETHERLANDS B.V.

The Securities and Exchange Commission having filed a Complaint and Defendant
Snamprogetti Netherlands B.V. (“Snamprogetti”’) having entered a general appearance;
consented to the Court’s jurisdiction over Snamprogetti and the subject matter of this action;
consented to entry of this Final Judgment without admitting or denying the allegations of the
Complaint (except as to jurisdiction); waived findings of fact and conclusions of law; and
waived any right to appeal from this Final Judgment:

L

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
Snamprogetti and Snamprogetti’s officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all
persons in active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this Final

Judgment by personal service or otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from
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violating, directly or indirectly, Section 30A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the

“Exchange Act”) [15 U.S.C. § 78dd-1] by use of the mails or any means or instrumentality of

interstate commerce corruptly, or by corruptly doing any act outside the United States, in

furtherance of any offer, payment, promise to pay, or authorization of the payment of any

money, or offer, gift, promise to give, or authorization of the giving of anything of value to—

(M

any foreign official for purposes of—

(A)(1) influencing any act or decision of such foreign official in his official
capacity, (ii) inducing such foreign official to do or omit to do any act in violation
of the lawful duty of such official, or (iii) securing any improper advantage; or
(B) inducing such foreign official to use his influence with a foreign government
or instrumentality thereof to affect or influence any act or decision of such

government or instrumentality,

in order to assist Snamprogetti in obtaining or retaining business for or with, or

directing business to, any person;

)

any foreign political party or official thereof or any candidate for foreign political
office for purposes of—

(A)(i) influencing any act or decision of such party, official, or candidate in its or
his official capacity, (ii) inducing such party, official, or candidate to do or omit
to do an act in violation of the lawful duty of such party, official, or candidate, or
(iii) securing any improper advantage; or

(B) inducing such party, official, or candidate to use its or his influence with a
foreign government or instrumentality thereof to affect or influence any act or

decision of such government or instrumentality,
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in order to assist Snamprogetti in obtaining or retaining business for or with, or

directing business to, any person; or

(3) any person, while knowing that all or a portion of such money or thing of value
will be offered, given, or promised, directly or indirectly, to any foreign official,
to any foreign political party or official thereof, or to any candidate for foreign
political office for purposes of—

(A)(i) influencing any act or decision of such foreign official, political party,
party official, or candidate in his or its official capacity, (ii) inducing such foreign
official, political party, party official, or candidate to do or omii to do any act in
violation of the lawful duty of such foreign official, political party, party official,
or candidate, or (iii) securing any improper advantage; or
(B) inducing such foreign official, political party, party official, or candidate to
use his or its influence with a foreign government or instrumentality thereof to
affect or influence any act or decision of such government or instrumentality,

in order to assist Snamprogetti in obtaining or retaining business for or with, or directing -
business to, any person.
I
IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
Snamprogetti and Snamprogetti’s agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in
active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal

service or otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating Section 13(b)(5) of
the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78m(b)(5)] and Rule 13b2-1 [17 C.F.R. § 240.13b2-1] by

knowingly circumventing or knowingly failing to implement a system of internal accounting
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controls or knowingly falsifying any book, record, or account of an issuer that has a class of
securities registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act or which is required to file
reports pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act.

1.

IT IS HEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
Snamprogetti, jointly and severally with Defendant ENI, S.p.A., is liable for disgorgement of
$125,000,000 representing profits gained as a result of the conduct alleged in the Complaint.
Snamprogetti or ENI shall satisfy this obligation by paying $125,000,000 within ten (10)
business days after entry of this Final Judgment by wire transfer, certified check, bank cashier’s
check, or United States postal money order payable to the Securities and Exchange Commission.
The payment shall be delivered or mailed to the Office of Financial Management, Securities and
Exchange Commission, Operations Center, 6432 General Green Way, Mail Stop 0-3,
Alexandria, Virginia 22312, and shall be accompanied by a cover letter identifying Snamprogetti
as a defendant in this action; setting forth the title and civil action number of this action and the
name of this Court; and specifying that payment is made pursuant to this Final Judgment.
Snamprogetti shall simultaneously transmit photocopies or other suitable proof of the payment
and letter to the Commission’s counsel in this action. By making these payments, Snamprogetti
relinquishes all legal and equitable right, title, and interest in such funds, and no part of the funds
shall be returned to Snamprogetti. Snamprogetti shall pay post-judgment interest on any
delinquent amounts p'ursuant to 28 USC § 1961. The Commission shall remit the funds paid

pursuant to this paragraph to the United States Treasury.

IV.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Consent is
incorporated herein with the same force and effect as if fully set forth herein, and that
Snamprogetti shall comply with all of the undertakings and agreements set forth therein.

V.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall retain

jurisdiction of this matter for the purposes of enforcing the terms of this Final Judgment.

Y (e A

UNITED STATES DISTRICT fJlUDGE




